

Name: Karamat Hussain Jahangir.

LMS ID = 39046.

DATE: ___/___/___

The year 2025--Turning point for Pakistan.

1- Introduction.

Thesis statement

2. Brief view on Pakistan's condition at various fronts before & the year 2025.

3. Following are the reasons that show the year 2025 as turning point for Pakistan:

3.1. Legislation in the year 2025 demonstrated the democracy in the country and showed the pathway to strengthen the democracy. Reference: The 27th amendment made by the successful coalition government of multiple parties.

3.2. The country has improved the economic condition.

(a) Threat of default in 2023.

(b) Stabilize the falling economy.

(c) Inflation dropped to single digit in this year.

3.3. Pakistan has successfully negotiated the US tariff; shown negotiating capability.

3.4. Pakistan has shown dominance

DATE: ___/___/___

(a) World's view changed on Pakistan as well as on India but in favour of Pakistan. and

(b) India exposed its fake military power.

3.5. The country's relation with USA has improved.

(a) First time not on the basis of aid or any other core American's issue but on bilateral agreement.

3.6. The country has emerged as important stakeholder in Middle East.

Reference: Part of Trump's Gaza Peace deal.

3.7. The country has strengthened its relation in the region.

(a) Growing relation with Bangladesh

(b) Growing relation with central Asia

3.8. The country's defence pact with Kingdom Saudi Arabia is turning point in the country's defence.

3.9.

4. Major challenges the country faced in the year 2025.

4.1. Revival of Terrorism.

As per Institute for Conflict and Defense strategies 680 security

personnels and 550 civilian had been killed in this year in terrorism attacked.

4.2. Political instability in the country is one of the big challenges, the country is facing.

4.3. The country has faced challenges at both eastern and western borders.

5. Needs to be careful to maintain these achievement in favour of the country and ^{should} strive to get rid of challenges.

5.1. The country should be careful that growing relation with the US must not harm the relation with China.

5.2. Challenges of political instability can be solved by strengthening Charter of Democracy.

5.3. The country should build up consensus to counter the terrorism.

6. Conclusion.

Pakistan has faced various up and down at different fronts throughout the history. The country had lost its eastern part, Bangladesh. Majority nation

portion of the country's history demonstrates crisis at various platforms like diplomatic, political and economic. Some opportunities had come at various part, but the then stakeholders of the country were unable to change those opportunities into sustainable progress of the country. Recently, the previous few years was one of the most difficult time that the country has faced, mainly contributed by political instability and fragile economic condition.

However, the year 2025 came as turning point for the country. As the year had brought many opportunities at political, economical, and diplomatical and military fronts. The year has demonstrated the successful coalition government of multiple parties, improved relation with US on bilateral bases for mutual benefit, defense pact with Saudi-Arabia and emerged as stakeholders in the middle east. The achievement

are the turning point for the country which should be ^{maintain} for for long term to achieve maximum benefit for the country. With huge achievements, the country has faced challenges of political instability, terrorism and eastern and western borders conflicts in the year. These challenges should be addressed through ^{con} making consensus of whole nation on countering terrorism and eradicating political instability through strengthening charter of Democracy. In a nutshell, the year - 2025 came as turning point for the country with great achievements such as the country's military has shown dominance over India's military, Defense pact with KSA and etc. The country should turn these opportunities for sustainable progress of the country.

Pakistan in the recent years has faced huge challenges at various fronts such as diplomatic, economic

to 2024 was not good. The vote of no confidence against then Prime Minister of Pakistan, Imran Khan and the conspiracy theory that US was behind that democratic process worsened the relation. This incident also brought political crisis followed by economic crisis. The economic conditions or indicators in the year 2023 were demonstrating the features of default economy. However, the year 2025 came as turning point for the country. Pakistan not only stabilised itself but also progressed at various fronts.

Legislation in the year 2025, showed the strength of democracy in the country. It is a turning point for the country which shows how consensus make among the political countries parties turns the country into progress. For instance, although, the 27th amendment is controversial in some point of view but it has showed the successful

coalition government with multiple political parties. This can be a turning point for the country in terms of democratic values if this consensus coalition strength and consensus making strength recognised by all political parties.

As the year 2023 was showing the features of a default economy. The inflation rose upto 35%, the interest rate was above 20% and tremendous pressure was on the country's foreign reserves. The year 2025 came with opportunities at economical fronts. The country has stabilized the falling economy. The ~~ex~~ year experienced the record remittances, inflation has dropped to single digit. The country successfully engaged with IMF bailout packages. These achievements after very harsh economic condition as turning point for the country which demands the

sustainable economic development.

The year -2025 was not good for many country as the year came with Donald Trump's huge tariff. However, Pakistan has successfully negotiated with Trump's administration and the country has lowest tariff in the region on exports to America that is 19%. In contrary, India has failed to achieve their goals in trade agreement with the US; it has highest tariff on exports to America in the region. This has the potential as a turning point, if maintain and ~~gain~~ avail this opportunity, the country can perform very well in the international market.

The year -2025 also came with good lucks in military perspective. After the Pahalgam incident, India carried out strikes on Pakistan. Pakistani forces gave befiting response and Pakistan Air Force strike downed 7 ~~jets~~ Indian jets. This incident

the world. The President of US has numerously spoke about the Indian's lose of 7 jets at various international platforms. This became the turning point for the country as it brought many opportunities at various front particularly at diplomatic platforms. The world viewed changed in favour of Pakistan and India faced has lost its dignity diplomatically and militarily.

The country has improved its relation with US in this year. Various international newspapers and experts view that the current relation of US and Pakistan is very different from the past. First time the relation between the country built up on the basis of mutual relation benefits otherwise, the relation used to be built on aid or military support to US.

The year 2025 also has demonstrated that Pakistan

as a stakeholder in the middle east. The country was lost its influence in the middle east in a recent few years. However, this year, Pakistan has emerged as strong influencer in the middle east at different international fronts. Pakistan is part of US led Gaza peace deal. Pakistan as member of UNV security council played as a role of ambassador to Palestine cause.

The country has also improved relation with the countries in the region. The year was turning point in perspective to harsh relation with Bangladesh led by absconder Hasina Wajed government as she was anti-Pakistan.

After the removal of her government, the relation between Bangladesh and Pakistan has improved. The country also engaged with central Asian countries for greater and sustainable connectivity under the

umbrella of china's One Road one Belt.

The defense Pact with Kingdom Saudi-Arabia is the major turning point in the country's defense system. As, the pact described the attack on one would be considered as attack on both. This defense deal brought KSA into nuclear umbrella and Pakistan would get relief mainly in economic perspective and energy need which may be unfold in future coming future.

As, Pakistan has got opportunities at many fronts in the year 2025, the country also faced different challenges more severely in the year.

The country has faced revival of terrorism in the year. Although, revival of terrorism experienced since the year 2022 while the year 2025 experienced most lethal year regarding terrorism.

As per the Islamabad based think tank, Pakistan

Institute for Conflict and Defense Strategies showed that Pakistan has experienced terrorism incident 70% more as compare to 2024. Furthermore, the reports shows 680 security personnel and 550 civilian has lost their lives in different terrorist attacks.

with the challenges of terrorism, Pakistan also has faced political instability in the country. The political instability in the country is causing harm to national consensus on countering terrorism. It is one of the main hurdles that the country is failed to counter the terrorism. The boycott of bi-elections in the Province of Punjab by main opposition party, showe caused the very low turnout in the bi-elections, which is not good for any democratic country. Pakistan also faced conflicts on both eastern and western borders.

more seriously in the year 2025. The country has given befitting to India's irresponsible attitude by carried out strike within Pakistan violating the international laws. On the another side at eastern bord, Afghanistan also became enemy to Pakistan. As the de-facto government of Afghanistan not only not stopping TTP to carry out ~~strike~~ terrorism in Pakistan but also supporting TTP to carry out terrorism in Pakistan. In response, Pakistan allegedly carried out strike in Kabul targeting TTP ~~chi~~ commander turned into war like situation between the country.

The country should be careful to maintain the opportunities got and should turn into long term opportunity to get sustainable progress of the country. With availing opportunities, the country should also get rid of challenges to it.

The country should be careful that growing relation with the US must not harm the relation with the China.

As both powers are competing in various fronts so, to balance the relation is crucial point for the country. The deals of critical minerals with the US should not lead to the cause of mistrust in relation with China. Pakistan should not only balance the role but also should avail the opportunity to act role of mediator between the two powers as did in 1960s.

The political instability in the country is also one of the major challenges to country. Without political instability, the country would not be able to avail the turning point opportunities ^{came} in the year 2025. ~~st~~
The political stability can

be achieved by strengthening charter of Democracy. 2006.

Terrorism is the biggest challenge to Pakistan as of now, it must be eradicate. The biggest challenge hurdles in terrorism eradication is the ~~un~~ unable to make consensus regarding the way to counter it. The stakeholders should make consensus to eradicate the biggest evil.

It required political will which can be achieved through political dialogues.

In a nutshell, the year 2025 proved itself as turning point for Pakistan in many aspects. As the year has brought many opportunities to the country such as huge respect at diplomatic fronts, economic stability and military achievements.

The country's growing role in the middle east, ~~grow~~ improving relation with the US and dominating militarily over India are the major

achievements. These achievements may prove as turning point to the country's progress if the country able to maintain and sustain it to gain full benefit's potential. To avail maximum potential, the country should gain political stability by strengthening charter of Democracy and eradicate terrorism challenges by building national consensus. Through ~~th~~ rational and applicable decision, Pakistan can avail this turning point year's for ~~th~~ opportunities for sustainable development.